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WASHINGTYTON

UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION

COMMISSION
TO: Vicki Elliott, Assistant Director, Transportation Safety
FROM: - a Deipski, Transportation Specialist 2

DATE: April 26, 2007

SUBJECT: Docket TG-070410; Application for permanent transfer of a portion of authority
from G-237 Waste Management of Washington, Inc. to G-260 Torre Refuse and
Recycling, LLC.

On February 27, 2007, Torre Refuse and Recycling, LLC, and Waste Management of
Washington, Inc., jointly filed application TG-070410 for permanent transfer of a portion of
authority to provide solid waste collection services in Spokane County.

The application appeared on the Commission’s March 13, 2007 application docket subject to
protest for 30 days. No protest or petitions for intervention have been received.

Under the provisions of RCW 81.77.040, any certificate may be sold, assigned, leased,
transferred, or inherited as property, but only on authorization by the Commission.

The current certificate G-260 is in order as follows:

o Financial Services reports the company has paid appropriate regulatory fees.

The commission does not have any outstanding penalty or other fine against G-260.

Consumer Affairs does not have a pending consumer complaint

Transportation Safety does not have a pending compliance action.

Since this is only a portion transfer, no closing annual report is required by Waste
Management of Washington, Inc.

O O O ©o

I recommend the commission grant the portion transfer authority application TV-060575 in
Spokane County from Waste Management of Washington, Inc., to Torre Refuse and Recycling,
LLC.
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